

BLACK KNIGHT WRESTLING CLUB BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 10, 2024

- Welcome approval of minutes from March 13, 2024 and put up on website Members Present: Jim Schopf (President), Ed Pfursich (Vice President), Dylan Bard (Treasurer), Josh Parmer (Secretary), Kristy Thompson, Kristy Beckman, Jackie Pfursich, Chris Vargas, Bob Biddle, Al Houck
 - -The meeting was called to order by President Jim Schopf at 8:01 PM.
 - -A motion to approve the minutes from 3.13.24 was made by Lawrence Beckman and seconded by Al Houck. The minutes were then approved as read/distributed.
 - -The meeting proceeded according to the agenda set by the President.

II. Coach & Liaison Reports

- A. Girls HS banquet date? A discussion on the banquet led to how banquets will be adjusted for Senior Awards. Coach Houck will keep us posted. Coach Houck reported the team will start training in the wrestling room and lifting next week.
- B. Youth Coach Biddle reported that the banquet went well and that open mats will start soon on Sundays at the Barn. Youth have already been attending club practices and the summer challenge will be conducted as usual. The Board members discussed paying for club training for clubs which we do not have financial reimbursement already established if clubs are open to the arrangements.
- C. Junior High-Banquet May 6.
- D. Senior High-Banquet May 6. Coach Narkiewicz will not be renewing his coaching contract for the 2024-2025 season. There will be a need for a new coach.

III. Treasurer's Report

- A. Account Balance \$40,269.00 (last year this date was \$14,007)
- B. Outstanding Debits (CK 726 \$235.07 Youth Pizza)/(CK 709 \$25 RAFFLE)/(CK 712 \$25 RAFFLE)/(CK 713 \$25 RAFFLE)/(CK 715 \$25 RAFFLE)/(CK 717 \$25 RAFFLE)/(CHECK 727 \$150 HS BANQUET AT HFC)
- C. Outstanding Credits 0
- D. Other Info Dylan Bard emphasized the importance of scrutinizing the bills and arrangements the BKWC has with Hempfield SD for incoming officers and Board Members. This is an issue of being good stewards of the resources of the BKWC and tax payers.

IV. Current Projects

- A. Updated achievement banners printed, just need hung
 - -Discussed as listed, suggested that an Alumni perhaps sponsor future updates.
- B. LAW and Naumann cards available for \$30 through end of August
 - -Discussed as listed

V. High School Banquet – Mon, May 6 from 5:30p – 8:30p at Hempfield Fire Co Pavilion

- A. Senior Scholarship Awards (Bervinchak/Hackman/LeFevre) were due April 1
- B. Invite was sent out on March 14 (currently have 83 adults and 6 kids)
- C. Caterer is secured
- D. Awards Shane and Dylan working on
- E. Hand out extra programs
- F. Chris and Jamie Williams and Danielle Deck decorating committee
 -Discussed as listed. It was mentioned there were not too many applicants. Dylan
 Bard explained individual awards and their focus to the Board.

VI. FUNDRAISING – 3 MAIN ones are Golf Outing, Launch-A-Thon, and Prize Money Raffle

A. CURRENT

- 1. Prize Raffle Final Stats
 - a. What was the final income and are all the winners paid?
 -The President handed out a spread sheet listing the details of who won what, who was paid and who donated back to the Club. See President's spread sheet for further details.

B. ONGOING

- Squadlocker Spiritwear items are on our website all year long.
 -Reminders given
- 2. Park City Diner Fundraiser Reminder donates 10% of bill to BKWC quarterly if you mention BKWC at checkout!
 - -Reminders given

C. FUTURE

- Golf Outing Sept 21, 2024 BECKMAN please lock this date in now
 -Coach Beckman gave updates on pricing based on participating numbers. If we know more accurately how many people we will have it will help with costs and money raised. Solicitation for sponsors will begin earlier this year with help of a subcommittee.
- 2. Launch-A-Thon Dates for 2024 HS Boys Dec 4, JH Boys Dec 9, Girls Dec 11 -Dates and details of how it will be run were given.
- Team Snap Ads from businesses for next season
 -Explained how this works for those not familiar. Looking for sponsors for next year.

VII. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A. Hash out summer wrestling schedule for The Barn Youth would like Sundays per Rush
 - -Coach Beckman inquired about the possibility of starting a Google Calendar for everyone to be on the same page.
- B. Advertise needs for Board
 - a. Graphics
 - b. Legal
 - c. Finance
 - d. IT
 - e. Web/Social Manager updates
 - -Discussed as listed.
- C. We will need someone to handle graphics next year program, senior photos, etc.
- D. Do better job of updating website with photos and records and check ALL pages
 - a. Need someone to go through and update photos and information -Reminder given
- E. Bring Back Parent Social for 2024 Use Loxley's or Bob has connection with Annie Baileys
 - -Discussed but no set date at this time
- F. Need updated lease between Barn and BKWC Jim to work on
- G. Make sure Ryan Landis and Matt Fanelli get more wrestling gear to wear
- H. Barn Cleaning
 - a. Nov 19,2023 Mar 10, 2024 every Sunday 17 times = \$1,700
 - b. Mar 31,2024 Oct 27, 2024 every 3 weeks 11 times = \$1,100
 - -Discussed as listed.
- HS needs warm-ups (approx \$4,000) and singlets (approx \$2,500) for next season.
 Shane will contact Ryan Landis
 - -Discussed as listed for both boys and girls teams.
- J. HS Girls need real warm-ups and singlets for bigger girls for next season.

VIII. NOMINATIONS FOR NEXT YEARS BOARD

- A. Take nominations for Officers President, VP, Treasurer, Secretary
- B. Chris and Josh are willing to serve in any capacity
- C. Keep board member attendance records require 2/3 attendance? Require to chair or serve on at least 1 subcommittee.
 - -The President explained how the process works and all the details above. Preliminary nominations were made and the official election will take place at the May 1st meeting. See nominations list.
 - -The President asked if there was anything else for the good of the order. Hearing nothing further, Bob Biddle made a motion to adjourn, it was seconded by Vice President Ed Pfursich and the motion was unanimously carried. The meeting closed in harmony at 9:29 PM.